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MILITARY” lJAISON-’COMMi~EE

TO THE

ATOM IC ENERGY COMMISSION
p.o.Box 1814

WASHINGTON, D. C.

411276

~ IN REPLY REFER TO:

Deer Mr. De~:

I refer to your letter of 13‘July 1950 concerting the

s Chedule of the 1951 atodc

Chiefs of Staff have agreed

be held on 15 April-1951 or

weapons tests. The Joint

that the Eniwetolctests till

the earliest practicable date

.

thereafter, and the President has been so informed.

I understand tlmt you me familiar, throu@ joint parti-

cipation in Joint Task Force Three, with the change in

scope of the test program as recommended by the Commander,

Joint Task Force Three, to the Joint Chiefs of Staff on

21 August 1950 s
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Sincerely yours,

f@!?h
Robert LeBaron

Chairman

Honorable Gordon Dean,...

Chairman, U. S. Atomic Energy Coxmnission
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